From: Correspondence mail - LG <Correspondence.Lesley.Griffiths@gov.wales>

Sent: 05 April 2022 13:41

To: LNFD Ministerial Mailbox {Information redacted}

Cc: Correspondence mail - LG <Correspondence.Lesley.Griffiths@gov.wales>

Subject: FW: (00191552/24) - Re: Power to vary the close season for Woodcock - response required
within 14 days

Good afternoon,
Please note the correspondence attached for information.

Many thanks,

,‘g, Daniel Taylor
) =
M Correspondence Clerk | Clerc Gohebiaeth

Office of Julie James MS and Lee Waters MS| Swyddfa Julie James AS a Lee Waters AS
Ministers for Climate Change | Y Gweinidogion Newid Hinsawdd

Cabinet Division | Is-adran y Cabinet

Welsh Government | Llywodraeth Cymru

Uywodraeth Cymru
Welsh Government

From: Tom Short {Information redacted}

Sent: 05 April 2022 10:02

To: george.eustice.mp@parliament.uk; edwin.poots@MLA.niassembly.gov.uk

Cc: Carol Day {Information redacted}; Caitlin Harris {Information redacted}; Correspondence mail -
LG <Correspondence.Lesley.Griffiths@gov.wales>; CabSecRAI@gov.scot;
enquiries@naturalengland.org.uk; 'enquiries@naturalresourceswales.gov.uk'
<enquiries@naturalresourceswales.gov.uk>; 'enquiries@nature.scot' <enquiries@nature.scot>;
DAERA Helpline, DAERA <Daera.Helpline@daera-ni.gov.uk>; data@jncc.gov.uk;
comment@jncc.gov.uk

Subject: RE: (00191552/24) - Re: Power to vary the close season for Woodcock - response required
within 14 days

Dear Secretary of State, Dear Minister

Re: Power to vary the close season for Woodcock

We write further to the email below and the attached letter which sought a response within 14 days,
namely by 4 April. We should be grateful if you would please confirm when we can expect a
response.

Yours sincerely

Leigh Day

Tom Short (he/him), Associate

>3
Leigh Day, Panagram, 27 Goswell Road, London, EC1M 7AJ Lelgh Dag

Tel: {Information redacted} Fax: {Information redacted} Clerkenwell
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From: Tom Short

Sent: 21 March 2022 13:03

To: 'george.eustice.mp@parliament.uk' <george.eustice.mp@parliament.uk>;
'edwin.poots@MLA.niassembly.gov.uk' <edwin.poots@MLA.niassembly.gov.uk>

Cc: Carol Day {Information redacted}; Caitlin Harris {Information redacted};
'Correspondence.Lesley.Griffiths@gov.wales' <Correspondence.Lesley.Griffiths@gov.wales>;
'CabSecRAI@gov.scot' <CabSecRAI@gov.scot>; 'enquiries@naturalengland.org.uk'
<enquiries@naturalengland.org.uk>; 'enquiries@naturalresourceswales.gov.uk’
<enquiries@naturalresourceswales.gov.uk>; ‘enquiries@nature.scot’
<enquiries@nature.scot>; DAERA Helpline, DAERA <Daera.Helpline@daera-ni.gov.uk>;
'data@jncc.gov.uk' <data@jncc.gov.uk>; '‘comment@jncc.gov.uk' <comment@jncc.gov.uk>
Subject: (00191552/24) - Re: Power to vary the close season for Woodcock - response
required within 14 days

Importance: High

Dear Secretary of State, Dear Minister,

Re: Power to vary the close season for Woodcock

We write on behalf of our client Wild Justice. Please see the attached letter regarding the
close season for Woodcock in Great Britain and Northern Ireland which we understand you
have the power to vary. We request a substantive response to our letter within 14 days, that
is, by 4 April 2022.

We copy to this email all parties to whom the letter is copied.

Yours sincerely

Leigh Day

Tom Short (he/him), Associate

o
Leigh Day, Panagram, 27 Goswell Road, London, EC1M 7AJ Lelgh Day

Tel: {Information redacted} Fax: {Information redacted} Clerkenwell

We are committed to protecting your privacy when you use our services and treat all personal data in
accordance with our Privacy Policy

Disclaimer

The information contained in this communication from tshort@leighday.co.uk sent at 2022-04-05 10:02:36
is confidential and may be legally privileged. It is intended solely for use by those authorised to receive it.
If you are not so authorised, you are hereby notified that any disclosure, copying, distribution or taking
action in reliance upon the contents of this information is strictly prohibited and may be unlawful. We do
not accept service of documents by email.

Please note that we only provide our bank account details in a password protected PDF. The password will
be communicated separately by telephone. We will nhever send changes to our bank account details by
email outside of this process. If you receive such an email, do not respond to it but contact us separately
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via your contact at the firm.

Visit the Leigh Day website: https://www.leighday.co.uk
Leigh Day is a partnership authorised and regulated by the Solicitors Regulation Authority (SRA). The
firm's SRA number is 00067679.

PLEASE THINK ABOUT THE ENVIRONMENT BEFORE PRINTING THIS EMAIL
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